
From: Dayne Walling <dwalling@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 12:25 PM
To: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Subject: assistance with filter distribution

Dan, one of our top priorities right now is to see if the state can assign a emergency response coordinator to assist with tracking and coordinating the filter distribution. Is this something you can line up and we can talk more tomorrow am. We appreciate you coming over for the meeting.

Thanks

--

Dayne Walling
Mayor, City of Flint
City Hall, 1101 S. Saginaw St.
Flint, MI 48502
810-766-7346
mayor@cityofflint.com
www.cityofflint.com
follow me on twitter at <http://twitter.com/mayorwalling>